CITY OF CORAL GABLES

Memorandum

TO: Mayor, Vice Mayor, and City Commissioners
Amos Rojas, Jr., City Manager
Cristina Suarez, City Attorney
Billy Urquia, City Clerk

FROM: Edward J. Hudak, Jr., Police Chief
RE: Required Written Summary of Red-Light Camera Program for 2023-2024
DATE: November 12, 2024

In accordance with Section 316.0083(4), Florida Statutes, the following is the written summary of the
Coral Gables Police Department’s Red-Light Camera Program for 2023-2024 to be read aloud at the
November 12, 2024 meeting of the City Commission. This summary will be transmitted to the Florida
Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles along with the accompanying resolution of the
City Commission.

Between July 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024, the City of Coral Gables issued Nine Thousand One Hundred
Forty-Four (9,144) notices of violation. Fifty-Five (55) were contested, of which Forty-Eight (48)
were upheld and Seven (7) were dismissed. Two Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Three (2,523) were
issued as uniform traffic citations. Six Thousand Five Hundred Sixty-Nine (6,569) notices of violation
were paid.

The City’s Red-Light Camera Program collected a total of $1,126,141.55, which was distributed as
follows:

e Remitted to the State of Florida - $542,903.00

e Paid to RedSpeed - $466,084.00

e Retained by the City - $117,154.55



